Connie Couture

T |
From: Shawn Bowerman
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Sara A. Boerenko; Connie Couture
Subject: FW: National Opioid Settlements — Payment ~ Montgomery County
Importance: High

Received this today — will send receipt.

From: NoReply@nationalopioidofficialsettlement.com <NoReply@nationalopioidofficialsettlement.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 5:51 PM

To: Shawn Bowerman <sbowarman@co.montgomery.ny.us>

Cc: rpetkauskas@browngreer.com; aoxenreiter@browngreer.com; jmchenry@browngreer.com;
opioidsettlement@simmonsfirm.com

Subject: National Opioid Settlements — Payment — Montgomery County

Importance: High

This is an official communication from the Directing Administrator of the National Opioid Settlements.

The Directing Administrator has initiated payment to your Subdivision as outlined in the table below.

§
!

Wire Transfer |
]

. New General Purpose Montgomery Walgreens | $6,923.05

7373 York Government County Payment 3

Please contact the Office of the Attorney General in your State if you have any questions regarding how your
Subdivision's payment amount was calculated or how your Subdivision can use Settlement Funds.

Please let your Case Manager know if you encounter any issues with this payment.

Thank you,

BROWNGREER PLC

Directing Administrator

National Opioid Settlements
www.NationalOpioidOfficialSettlement.com

This electronic mail is intended 1o be received and read only by certain individuals. It may contain information that is
privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If it has been misdirected, or if you suspect you received this in error,
please notify me by replying and then delete this message and your reply. These restrictions apply to any attachment to
this email.



1117D04172558 MONTGOMERY COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE

COFY CASH RECEIPT
RECEIVED FROM: NATICNAL OPICID SETTLEMENT RECEIPT DATE: 4/16/25
CASH: RECETIPT #:174557
CHECK: JOURNAL #:171165
DIRECT DEPRPQOSIT: 6,923.05
NARRATIVE: WALGREENS PAYMENT 3 - OPICID SETTLEMENT
DESCRIPTICON ACCOUNT # AMOUNT
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS A 17 3 2735 6,923.05

TOTAL RECEIPT 6,923.05



